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This is from Capital Claim 2018-10C, showing that $6,200 was removed; now is approved for payment.
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This is from Capital Claim 2018-06C
(used as reference to this current claim)
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                               81,000    +
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                                     0.1    =
Total [2 items]      14,955    T
                                              
                             149,550     -
                               14,955    =
Total [2 items]    134,595    T


maichaoyang
Line

maichaoyang
Typewritten Text
30/

maichaoyang
Callout
We are paying amount + retention



2018-12c Page 32 of 37



2018-12c Page 33 of 37

maichaoyang
Typewritten Text
30/



2018-12c Page 34 of 37

maichaoyang
Typewritten Text
30/



2018-12c Page 35 of 37

maichaoyang
Text Box
                             343,140    x
                                     0.1    =
Total [2 items]      34,314    T
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Total [2 items]      35,390    T
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Yang, Maichao

From: Reynoso, Jose
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Yang, Maichao; Reyes, Becky
Subject: RE: Zoo Capital Claim 2018-12C FINAL FINAL (2)

Hello Maichao, 
 
I just received a call from Cathy, we misunderstood her email and she would like both retention amounts for Truxell and 
Valentino and Cost of Wisconsin, Inc. Could you please adjust the amounts again and resend it to Cathy by Monday.  
 
Thank You, 
 

Jose	Reynoso	
Accountant  
County of Fresno 
Auditor‐Controller/Treasurer‐Tax Collector 
Financial Reporting & Audits 
(559)600‐1378 
jreynoso@fresnocountyca.gov 
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Yang, Maichao

From: Crosby, Catherine
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Reynoso, Jose; Reyes, Becky; Yang, Maichao
Cc: 'Rick Treatch'; Mayra Boganwright; Kha Xiong
Subject: FW: Measure Z Capital Claim 2018-12C
Attachments: SCIP Cost Schedule.pdf; T&V #4 Schedule of Values for p 30 & 35, rec'd 10.4.18.pdf; 

5.30.18 AI 8 Att E Trailer cost allocation.pdf; Cap Proj Claim 2018-12c to Treas 
10.19.18.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jose,  
I have completed my review of this claim and have some things to note. 
 
For SCIP‐the $972.00 charge on page 8 is a proportionate charge for this project for the Project Manager Trailer 
that was part of SCIP construction funding approved in May.  See the second page of the attached revised SCIP Cost 
Schedule and the Trailer cost allocation.  Trailer costs are also on Warthog for this claim and on other construction 
projects later. 
 
For Asia, starting on page 22‐ I am fine with paying the invoices in this claim, since the most current invoice (page 
25) shows their work is about 50% complete, and Rick plans to request funds for CRL Reimbursable Expenses at the 
November meeting.  He said he had inadvertently left them off the September request.   
 
For Warthog (see page 30)‐the line items for Cost of Wisconsin include 10% retention and the Zoo will reimburse 
them at this time less 10%, as seen on their invoice, page 31 and 36.  For Truxell and Valentino, the page 35 request 
is less 10%, whereas adding the debits for T&V listed on page 30 add to the total for column E  in the attached T&V 
Schedule of Values where components of the job and charges to date are listed (in reverse order from page 30). 
 
Please contact me if you have questions. 
Thank you, 
Cathy  
600‐4305 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Rick Treatch <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org>  
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 3:25 PM 
To: Crosby, Catherine <CCrosby@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Cc: Kha Xiong <KXiong@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Mayra Boganwright <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Subject: FW: Measure Z Capital Claim 2018‐12C 
 
Cathy, 
 
Attached is our capital claim 12C.  We adjusted items within the approved budget for the SCIP project so a schedule 
reconciling that is also attached along with the associated contracts. 
 
Dr. Rick Treatch, Ed. D., CPA, CGMA  
Chief Financial Officer 
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Fresno Chaffee Zoo 
 
 
 
894 W. Belmont Ave. 
Fresno, CA  93728 
Direct Line  (559) 498‐5916 
Main Line    (559) 498‐5910 
Fax Line      (559) 485‐5046 
RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org 
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.fresnochaffeezoo.org&amp;data=02%7C01%7CCCrosby%
40fresnocountyca.gov%7Cd061d944b763472215c508d627ecccc3%7C3ccce0182cd74123960d6cc1d47e3550%7C1%
7C0%7C636740296033934054&amp;sdata=7RdD1Rfq1J%2BNlfyqvSaBkQ5Ay3VS0Wm7wJT0FekCLgk%3D&amp;res
erved=0 
 
"Fresno Chaffee Zoo inspires wonder of our natural world, provides an engaging learning environment, and creates 
a passion for conservation" 
This e‐mail and any files or document(s) transmitted with it are the property of Fresno Chaffee Zoo, are confidential 
and privileged, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e‐mail is addressed.  If 
you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message 
in error, please notify the sender at 559‐498‐5953 and delete this message immediately from your computer.  Any 
other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e‐mail is strictly prohibited.   Thank you 
for your cooperation. 




